From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@]lacity.org>
Sent time: 10/13/2020 05:54:08 PM
To: Robert Silverstein <robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Planning CPC <cpc@lacity.org>; Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>; Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; Dan Wright

Cc: . . . .
¢ <Dan@robertsilversteinlaw.com>; Esther Kornfeld <Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Re: The Silverstein Law Firm | Further Comments and Objections to City Planning Commission for Hollywood Center Project; Case Nos. ENV-

ject:
Subjec 2018-2116-EIR, CPC-2018-2114-DB-MCUP-SPR, CPC-2018-2115-DA, and VTT-82152; SCH 2018051002; Agenda Item Nos. 7, 8, and 9

Dear Mr. Silverstein,

Please refer to the email that was just distributed to Appellants for Agenda Item No. 7 on the City Planning Commission agenda,
scheduled for Thursday, October 15, 2020.

For questions regarding your PRA request, please contact Beatrice Pacheco at beatrice.pacheco@]acity.org.
Regards,

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 5:27 PM Robert Silverstein <robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com> wrote:
Ms. Nguyen:

Is the Planning Commission hearing on the Hollywood Center project going forward on Oct. 157 If not, why not?
And what new date is anticipated for the Planning Commission hearing?

Per our October 13, 2020 letter, pp. 5-6, are any of the Planning Commissioners recusing themselves?

Also, per the October 12, 2020 letter from attorney Anthony Kornarens of the Vedanta Society, please also
provide to us all documents that are responsive to his Public Records Act request for all documents and
writings, including from personal email and text accounts, to/from/including Planning Commissioners about the
Project. We incorporate by reference herein his CPRA requests as our own. All of those documents/writings
must also be included by the City in the administrative record. Please advise as to when those documents will
be provided to us, and please ensure that all Planning Commissioners have been informed not to destroy,
delete or otherwise spoliate such documents/writings, including on their personal accounts. To the extent that
any such responsive documents/writings have been deleted, they must be retrieved and included.

Thank you.

Robert P. Silverstein, Esq.

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Robert@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.

>>>

From: Planning CPC <cpc@lacity.org>
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To: Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

CC: Mindy Nguyen <mindy.nguyen@lacity.org>, Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>, Dan Wright
<Dan@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Esther Kornfeld <Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Robert
Silverstein <Robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Date:  10/13/2020 3:12 PM
Subject: Re: The Silverstein Law Firm | Further Comments and Objections to City Planning Commission

for Hollywood Center Project; Case Nos. ENV-2018-2116-EIR, CPC-2018-2114-DB-MCUP-
SPR, CPC-2018-2115-DA, and VTT-82152; SCH 2018051002; Agenda Item Nos. 7, 8, and 9

Good afternoon,

Although your submission surpasses the 48 hour cut off for "secondary submissions", please note your submission has been
received and will be distributed to the City Planning Commission for the meeting of October 15, 2020. We are making a one
time exception since the holiday caused confusion with deadlines. We also want to give members of the public an opportunity
to submit their comments for the Commissions consideration.

Attached please find our Rules & Operating Procedures which can also be viewed on our website:
https://planning.lacity.org/odocument/46ab5b14-f5af-40b3-9a7d-e8e302bbd0f6/ROP_CPC.pdf

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Cecilia Lamas

Commission Executive Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning

200 N. Spring St., Room 272

Los Angeles, CA. 90012
Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 978-1299 | (213) 978-1300

On Tue, Oct 13, 2020 at 9:30 AM Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com> wrote:

Please see attached to be included in the record for and to be distributed to City Planning Commissioners
in the above-referenced matter. Please confirm receipt.

Thank you.

Veronica Lebron

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
Website: www.RobertSilversteinl aw.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.
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Mindy Nguyen
Preferred Pronouns: She, Hers, Her
City Planner
LOS ANGELES Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674
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